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Here you go Kelly.  I just revised the one sheet.  Hopefully that works for what you need.  If not, just
let me know.
 

Trav Story, PE
Simpli Civil, LLC
253.579.2212

 
 

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:02 AM
To: Travest Story <trav.story@simplicivil.com>
Subject: Nunally Holdings SE-21-00006
 
Good morning Trav,
 
In review of the grading permit and the SEPA Checklist, it appears there are more parcels included in
the project in addition to the eight parcels listed on the grading permit.  The SEPA checklist does not
include the tax parcels associated with the project.  Please update the SEPA checklist number 11 to
include all tax parcels associated with the SEPA application. 
 
I am hoping to notice the application on Tuesday, so long as I have all the information necessary
prior to 2pm today.
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas

mailto:trav.story@simplicivil.com
mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us







 


 


 
 


SEPA Environmental checklist (WAC 197-11-960)  July 2016 Page 3 of 13 


 


 
 


 


12.  Location of the proposal.  Give sufficient information for a person to understand the precise location 
of your proposed project, including a street address, if any, and section, township, and range, if known.  If 
a proposal would occur over a range of area, provide the range or boundaries of the site(s).  Provide a 
legal description, site plan, vicinity map, and topographic map, if reasonably available.  While you should 
submit any plans required by the agency, you are not required to duplicate maps or detailed plans 
submitted with any permit applications related to this checklist. [help] 
 
 
 
  
 
B.  ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS  [help] 
 
 
1.  Earth  [help] 
 
a.  General description of the site: [help] 
 
(circle one):  Flat, rolling, hilly, steep slopes, mountainous, other _____________  
 
 
 
b.  What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate percent slope)? [help] 
 
 


 


c.  What general types of soils are found on the site (for example, clay, sand, gravel, peat,  
muck)?  If you know the classification of agricultural soils, specify them and note any agricultural land 
of long-term commercial significance and whether the proposal results in removing any of these soils. 
[help] 


 


 


d.  Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the immediate vicinity?  If so,  
describe. [help] 


 


 


e.  Describe the purpose, type, total area, and approximate quantities and total affected area of any filling, 
excavation, and grading proposed. Indicate source of fill. [help] 


 


 


f.  Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use?  If so, generally describe. [help] 
 


 


g. About what percent of the site will be covered with impervious surfaces after project  
construction (for example, asphalt or buildings)? [help] 


 


 


h.   Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion, or other impacts to the earth, if any: [help] 


 


 


2. Air  [help] 
 
a. What types of emissions to the air would result from the proposal during construction, operation, and 


maintenance when the project is completed? If any, generally describe and give approximate 
quantities if known. [help] 


The project site is located between Hansen Rd and Strande Rd in Ellensburg,WA and is located within SEC. 8, TWP. 17, RGE. 18.  Site
plans and maps are included within the construction documents for the project.


The steepest slopes on the site are between 5-10%.


Per NRCS soils surveys, the site includes
the following soil types.


No.


Approximately 2,500 CY of grading (cut/fill) activities will take place to construct the proposed roadway system.  All excavation will be cut to
fill and the site is anticipated to balance so no fill material will be required.


No.  The site is flat and the soils are not overly susceptible to erosion.


Less than 5% of the site will be impervious after construction of all proposed impervious surfaces.


The project will employ erosion control measures in accordance with the DOE stormwater manual.  No other specialized erosion control
measures are proposed for this project.


This project proposes to develop the existing 13 parcels located between Strande Rd and Hansen Rd.  Each parcel will be developed with a
single family residence and associated private access driveways.  A private roadway, approximately 1 mile long, will provide access to each
of the existing parcels.  Access will be provided from Strande Rd.  The total area for development is approximately 160 acres.
The tax parcels associated with the project are:
058333, 18115, 708433, 18116, 698433, 18117, 678433, 18118, 18119, 18121, 18122, 18125, 748433.



http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/sea/sepa/ChecklistGuidance.html#Background

http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/sea/sepa/ChecklistGuidance.html#EnvironmentalElements

http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/sea/sepa/ChecklistGuidance.html#Earth

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

http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/sea/sepa/ChecklistGuidance.html#Air

http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/sea/sepa/ChecklistGuidance.html#Air





County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time I will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
 
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14


